[Redacted]

From: [Redacted] scottishseafarms.com>
Sent: 07 May 2018 11:45

To: Seal Licensing mailbox

Subject: Q1 Return

Attachments: Q1 2018 Marine Scotland.pdf

Hi

Please find attached the Q1 return form for SSF Orkney and Eriboll.
No seals were shot during this period.

Regards

[Redacted] | Scottish Sea Farms Limited
Regional Office, Scapa, St Ola, Kirkwall, ORKNEY ISLANDS, KW15 1SD

[Redacted]

www.scottishseafarms.com | www.facebook.com/scottishseafarms | www.twitter.com/scotseafarms
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This email and any files transmitted with it are 'confidential’ and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The
unathorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is 'strictly’ forbidden. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender
and Scottish Sea Farms postmaster;[Redacted]

We may monitor all communications through our network. If you contact us, we may store your name and address to facilitate communication with you.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message explicitly states otherwise.

We take reasonable precautions to ensure our communications are virus free. However, we cannot accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us
and recommend that you subject your own communications to virus checking procedures.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses, spam and other unacceptable content.

Scottish Sea Farms

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com










Regards,

Cooke Aquaculture Scotland
Crowness Road, Hatston, Kirkwall, Orkney, KW15 1RG, United Kingdom.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com







[Redacted]

From: [Redacted] @griegseafood.com>
Sent: 02 May 2018 13:41

To: Seal Licensing mailbox

Subject: Grieg returns

Attachments: DOC197.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find attached our returns for the period Feb-April 2018,

e S07/2018/W
e WS23/2018/W

Nothing to report for both licences during this period,

Best regards

[Redacted]

[Redacted]

Grieg Seafood Shetland Ltd

[Redacted]

Disclaimer: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient and
must not be used or copied to unauthorized third parties in any way. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete the message and its content immediately.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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This email has been received from an external party and has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses.
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Please note this must be done for all licences including those for which 48 hour returns
have already been submitted and those where no seals have been shot.

Seal Licensing Team.

Marine Scotland - Marine Planning & Policy

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

al Queries: +44 (0)300 244 5046
€ al Email: MS.marinelicensing@gov.scot
Website: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine

Frequently

Asked
Questions

This notice applies to all seal licences issued with a date of commencement on or after 01 Feb
2018.

Kind Regards,
Seal Licensing Team
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and
inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not
necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan eil e
ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun
chead. Ma’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-
siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh airson
dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil

beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
e 3k 3k ok ok ok 3k ok ok o ok 3k ok ok 3k sk 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k ok e ok ok 3k ok ok o 3k 3k ok ok sk 3k ok ok ok sk 3k 3k ok 3k 3k o 3k ok ok ok 3k 3k ok ok sk 3k ok ok ok 3k 3k ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok K

ER

This email and any files transmitted with it are 'confidential’ and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The
unathorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is 'strictly’ forbidden. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender
and Scottish Sea Farms postmaster;[RedaCted]

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

From: [Redacted] @lochduart.com>
Sent: 11 May 2018 09:11

To: Seal Licensing mailbox

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: Q1 - 2018 - Seal Returns - Overdue
Attachments: 201805110906.pdf

Good morning,
Apologies for the delay in getting this to you.
NIL seal cull in Q1 2018.

Thank vou.
[Redacted]

From: Seal Licensing mailbox@gov.scot <Seal Licensing mailbox@gov.scot>
Sent: 10 May 2018 16:25

Subject: Q1 - 2018 - Seal Returns - Overdue

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010, PART 6 Conservation of Seals

Licence to shoot seals to protect the health and welfare of farmed fish in Scotland
or
Licence to shoot seals to prevent serious damage to fisheries in Scotland

Dear Licence holder,

This is a reminder that the first quarterly period ended on 30" April 2018 and the return is now
overdue for the period 01 Feb 2018 to 30 April 2018.

Due to our online seal survey undergoing maintenance works and continuing to be offline you will
not be able to submit returns via the online system.

Therefore you must complete the attached spread sheet and submit it to
seal.licensing@gov.scot.

If your licence is valid for any part of this reporting period but you have not shot any seals, you
must still submit a return to confirm.

If your licence validity dates fall out with this period no return will be required.
Returns must be submitted to Marine Scotland as soon as possible.

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

General Queries: +44 (0)300 244 5046
General Email: MS.marinelicensing@gov.scot

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
dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-eifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil

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

From: [Redacted] @kames.co.uk>
Sent: 11 May 2018 09:44

To: Seal Licensing mailbox

Subject: RE: Q1 - 2018 - Seal Returns - Overdue
Attachments: BRWF8DAOC0C6230_001710.pdf

Hi

’

Please find our Q1 seal return attached. Apologies for the delay.

Regards
[Redacted]

From: Seal Licensing mailbox@gov.scot [mailto:Seal Licensing mailbox@gov.scot]
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

This is a reminder that the first quarterly period ended on 3ot April 2018 and the return is now
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
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this
e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan
eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo
sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh
airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-eifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile.
Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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

Sent: 17 May 2018 21:26

To: Seal Licensing mailbox

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: FW: WS13 W - Scottish Sea Farms - Q1 Seal Returns - OVERDUE - 17 May 2018
Attachments: WS13 Q1 2018.xls

Importance: High

Dear[Redacted]

Please find our Q1 return attached. Apologies for the delay — | missed the reminder whilst on honeymoon and I’'m
still catching up on things.

Best regards,

[Redacted]

[Redacted] | Scottish Sea Farms Limited

56lith Shian, Connel, Argyll PA37 1SB
[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 17 May 2018 09:09

To:[Redacted] scottishseafarms.com>; [Redacted] scottishseafarms.com>
Subject: WS13 W - Scottish Sea Farms - Q1 Seal Returns - OVERDUE - 17 May 2018

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

Dear [Redacted]

This is a reminder that the first quarterly period ended on 3o April 2018 and the return is now
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

Marine Licensing Officer
Marine Scotland - Marine Planning & Policy

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

+44 (0)300 244 5046

http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine

Frequently
Asked

Qruestions
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
and Scottish Sea Farms postmaster; itsupport@scottishseafarms.com.

We may monitor all communications through our network. If you contact us, we may store your name and address to facilitate communication with you.

2












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






